	NATI	EPARTMENT OF THE IN ONAL PARK SERVICE		FOR NPS USE ONL	r 7 2 7 19 77		•
		STER OF HISTOR		DATE ENTERED	AUG 22	1980	
							~
	SEE IN	STRUCTIONS IN HOW TYPE ALL ENTRIES				•	
1	NAME	Galindo-L	eigh House				
	HISTORIC						
	AND/OR COMMON	L ei gh Hou					
	LOCATION		56				
2	STREET & NUMBER						
	140 Sout	h Peter Drive (unin	corporated are		the second s		
	CITY, TOWN Campbell	Clar	a County.)	CONGRE	SSIONAL DISTRI		
	STATE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_ VICINITY OF CODE	COUNTY		13 CODE	
	Californ		06	Sa	nta Clara		085
3	CLASSIFICA	TION					
	CATEGORY	OWNERSHIP	STATUS		PRESI	ENTUSE	
	DISTRICT	PUBLIC			GRICULTURE	MUSEU	м
	X_BUILDING(S)	XPRIVATE BOTH	UNOCCUPIED		MMERCIAL	PARK	-
	SITE	PUBLIC ACQUISITION	WORK IN PROGI ACCESSIBL		UCATIONAL	-RELIGI	E RESIDEN
	OBJECT	IN PROCESS	X_YES: RESTRICTE		DVERNMENT	SCIENT	
		BEING CONSIDERED	YES: UNRESTRIC	TEDIN	DUSTRIAL		PORTATION
			NO	MI	LITARY	OTHER	:
4	OWNER OF	PROPERTY					
	NAME MR & MR	S. ROBERT E. PODEST	A				
	STREET & NUMBER	J. ROBERT E. TODEST	<u> </u>				
	140 SOUT	H PETER DRIVE					
	CITY, TOWN			······································	STATE		
	CAMPBELL				CALIFO	DRNLA	95008
5	LOCATION	OF LEGAL DESCI	RIPTION				
	COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ET	c. OFFICE O	F THE RECORDER	R, SANTA CLARA	COUNTY		
-	STREET & NUMBER	70 WEST 1	HEDDING STREET	۰			
	CITY, TOWN		ILDDING DINEE	•	STATE		
_		SAN JOSE			CALIFO	DRNIA	
6	REPRESENT	TATION IN EXIST	ING SURVE	EYS			
	TITLE						
		ara County Heritage	Resource Inve	ntory Amendmen	ts & Addit	ions	
	DATE Oct. 197	5, Aug. 12, 1976 Sug	plementFED	ERALSTATE X_COU	NTYLOCAL		
	DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS	County		·····			
	CITY, TOWN	Historic Heritage	Commission, 7	U W. Hedding St	state	se,	
	San Jo	se				fornia	

7' DESCRIPTION

CONDITION		CHECK ONE	CHECK ONE	
X_EXCELLENT	DETERIORATED RUINS	UNALTERED	<u>X</u> ORIGINAL : MOVED	SITE DATE
FAIR	UNEXPOSED			

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Galindo-Leigh Home is a residence that spans close to 150 years of continuous use by three families, each adding to it to satisfy their own particular family's needs, while at the same time, reflecting the cultural and national backgrounds of the family. In the 1830s, when Juan Crisostobal Galindo chose to build his family home at this site, rather than live in his Major Domo's quarters at the Mission Santa Clara, the exterior of the first portion of the home was rough, unpainted, extra cut, board and batten siding on a two room, 16x24 foot structure, with redwood shingle roof. In the 1840s, when Galindo received official title to the property from the head of Mission Santa Clara, he added a two-story, 20x26; foot second unit; to keep pace with his growing family of eleven children. In 1857, when the District Court; gave clearance on the land title, Galindo sold his residence to John D. Gueraz. Gueraz covered the board and batten siding with trim, shiplap that was painted white. He added a porch around the building that was covered with a tin roof and ornamented with special trim and decorative wooden pieces that reflected Gueraz's background of Louisiana French plantation living and his heritage of having been born in Switzerland. After raising his family here for seventeen years, he sold his residence to Delicia Leigh, from the Isle of Jersey in the English Channel of Great Britain The Leigh family raised the house four feet off of the ground, typical of the homes on the Isle of Jersey. They added to the two story portion of the house in the 1880s making use of Victorian decorative treatment.

The house is located on approximately one acre of land. The landscaping has been restored and important segments of the residence have been replaced where subdivision and streets eliminated them: windmill tower with windmill. one of the first private tennis courts in the San Francisco Bay Area. an Italian marble fountain and pond has been added to achieve some of the elegance of the gardens that were encroached upon by the subdivision around the site. A two-story carriage house with dance floor on the second story, has been restored. A primitive out-building frame work that reveals hand-hewn timbers and square nails and pegs is standing near the house. Partially under the house where an addition was made by the Leigh family, is a circular, stone-lined well that once measured a depth of thirty-feet. This has been dug-out and the stone-work restored. Contemposed

The interior of the home has been stripped of paint and covering material to reveal the original wood finishes. Redwood and pine floors, beautiful molding, and wall covering of the home's past style combine to create a beautifully restored residence. Low, seven-foot ceilings and peg-locked windows with primitive glass window panes, follow the characteristics of homes of this vintage, on the second floor.

A huge California Laurel (Bay) tree stands next to the house, measuring thirty-eight feet in circumferance at the base. The tree is almost one-hundred feet in height and is in the Santa Clara County Heritage Resource Inventory for having been a landmark for the Indians when traveling between the missions.

No detail has been over-looked to restore the exterior to its original beauty. The condition of the wood siding is excellent and has reacted excellently to restoration. All decorative work has been in the style of the period in which the home was constructed.

FHR-8-300A (11/78) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR FIGRS	HEE CHI	/	
RECEIVED	.401	7 1000	
		< 196U	
DATE ENTE	PEN		
	nalo,		

	7	1	
CONTINUATION SHEET	ITEM NUMBER	PAGE	

Carriage house: It is a one-and-one-half story ship lap sided building with a steep gable roof supported by modillions. The front or north side of the carriage house has four sliding wooden doors. The gable is shingled with a pair of sash windows in the center. The west side has two small shed additions. A shingled dormer window with pediment protrudes from the middle of the roof. It too has sash windows. The east side has a matching dormer. Inside massive redwood flooring was used to support the carriages.

Out building: The original frame remains of this primitive structure. Hand-hewn timbers and peg anchoring of cross beams indicate that this was one of the first structures on the property. The lower half is covered with clapboard siding.

8 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD	AF	REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CH	IECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW	
PREHISTORIC 1400-1499 1500-1599 1600-1699 1700-1799	ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC AGRICULTURE XARCHITECTURE ART	COMMUNITY PLANNING CONSERVATION ECONOMICS EDUCATION ENGINEERING	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE LAW LITERATURE MILITARY MUSIC	RELIGION SCIENCE SCULPTURE SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN THEATEB
X _1800-1899 1900-	COMMERCE COMMUNICATIONS	EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT	PHILOSOPHY POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	TRANSPORTATION OTHER (SPECIFY) CULTURAL-HISTORY
SPECIFIC DAT	^{ES} 183 0s-1 971	BUILDER/ARCH	HITECT Galindo-Gueraz	-L ei gh

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The original building was the home of Juan Crisostabol Galindo and his family. His father was a member of the Anza Party who came to San Francisco in 1776. He earned the reputation of being a leader in Spanish affairs and in church work. He was Major Domo of the Mission Santa Clara and called upon to give testimony at the hearings on the potential sainthood of Father Magnin Catala, "the holy man of Santa Clara". He raised a family of eleven children who married into the famous families of the San Francisco Bay Area during the Mexican Period: Alviso, Castro, Berryessa, Forbes, Peralta, Amador, Pacheco, Hernandez, Welch/Welsh. The children were raised in this home and the home was expanded by Galindo to provide adequate housing rather than using the Major Domo's quarters at the Mission Santa Clara.

One can see the crude, primitive workmanship and rough materials of the Indian craftsmen, today at this home. Similarly, the improvements made by John D. Gueraz, the second owner of the home, make it possible for one to see the influences of the Swiss and the Louisiana French plantation background in the home. If it were not for Gueraz's style and taste, there would never have been a chance that Delicia Leigh would have purchased it to raise her family.

She was of British aristocracy - her husband was a physician, Dr. Alexander Leigh, Surgeon of the Sixtieth Rifles of the Queen's Army for many years. He attended to the medical needs of Napoleon Bonaparte. The traditions and culture of Leigh's British background were incorporated in their home: the beautiful Victorian style in the portions of the home that were expanded or additions made.. the private tennis court constructed in the late 1800s.. the carriage house that had a dance floor on the second story for entertaining.. This residence was the center of social life for state politicians and local leaders alike. The family was held in such high regard that the neighbors petitioned the county to rename a newly constructed road, Leigh Avenue, within a year after it was completed in front of this house.

The beauty and the tradition of the Mexican Period.. the Swiss and French-Louisiana Plantation background.. together with the Victorian charm of the British heritage are combined to perfection in this residence that has been restored expertly. The results are like a story of California's past: ..the Mexicans.. the Indians.. the new citizens from abroad: the Swiss.. the English.. and the background of new-comers from other parts of the United States.. This is the background of California and one can see it in this home that is almost 150 years in the making.

It is our hope that we can preserve the home for generations to come to see.

9	MAJOR	BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES	

	See attached lis	ting	
· .		UTM NOT VEF	RIFIFN
10GEOGRAPHI	CAL DATA	ACREAGE NOT	VEKIFIED
ACREAGE OF NOMINATI	ED PROPERTY	one acre	
A 1,0 5 9,5 ZONE EASTING C L		B	
Off of in Camp Santa C to Juan	Leigh Avenue between Cam bell, California140-S lara County Deeds, Book S Gueraz, October 29, 1857	outhePetereDrive and Azon 71 päge*230, sale of Gal 2. Gueraz sold property	i indo property
tta d'entre orraid	•		Bernstende
•••••	ES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTI	ES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUN	NTY BOUNDARIES
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE
STATE	CODE	COUNTY.	CODE
11 FORM PREPA	RED BY	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	i Din te companya
NAME / TITLE	Robert E. Podesta		
ORGANIZATION	Owner	- DATE	March 31, 1977
STREET & NUMBER	140 South Peter Drive	TELEPH	(408) 377-7700
12 CTATE LICTO	Campbell DRIC PRESERVATION		California
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	IE EVALUATED ȘIGNIFICANCE OF T	HIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STAT	EIS
···· NATIONAL	STATE	LOCAL	
hereby nominate this pro	istoric Preservation Officer for the Na perty for inclusion in the National Re t forth by the National Park <u>Service</u> .		
STATE HISTORIC PRESERV		- MEllon	
TITLE	SH	P.J. DATE	October 20 197
OR NPS USE ONLY I HEREBY CERTIFY TH Sally	AT THIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN	NTHE NATIONAL REGISTER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER	7/22/80
DIRECTOR OF ACCOR	ADCHEDLOGY AND HISTORIGPER	DATE.	8-18-80

á.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS	USE ON	.Y		
RECEIVE	0 007	0 -		
	□ 0CT	27	1971	
DATE EN	TERED			

CONTINUATION SHEET	ITEM NUMBER	9 PA	AGE 1
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTER NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	RIOR	t T T	FOR NPS USE ONLY RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY NOMINATION FORM CONTINUATION SHEET, ITEM NUMBER 9 PAG	E ONE	1 1 1	DATE ENTERED
MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Guinn, J. M., History of State of California, Vol. 2, pg. 855 Bancroft's Works, Vol. 1, pg. 716 B. Sepulvada, pres. Los Californianos, Galindo Lineage, Jan., 1977 Arthur Dunning Spearman, SJ, "The Five Franciscan Churches, Mission Santa Clara" Englehardt, OFM, "The Holy Man of Santa Clara - Father Catala" Tremayne, History of Santa Clara Valley, CH III Arbuckle-Rambo, "Santa Clara County Ranchos", 1968, pg. 22 Hoffman Reports on Land Cases Determined in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California, 1853-1858, Judge Ogden Hoffman, Bancroft Library Bancroft, Ibid, Calif. Archives, Unbound Documents, 1846-1850, pp. 269-270 House Executive Documents, No. 17, pg. 453 Archives of California Unbound Documents, pp. 269-270 Archives of San Jose, Loose Papers, 22. Tremayne, History of Santa Clara County, CH III Monroe Frashier, "History of Santa Clara County, California", pg. 210 Santa Clara County Deeds, Book S7t, pg. 230 Milton Lanyon-Laurence Bulmore, Cinnabar Hills, The Quicksilver Days of New Almaden-Village Publishers, Los Gatos, Calif., pg. 50 Kenneth Johnson, "The New Almaden Quicksilver Mine" Talisman Press, Georgetown, Calif., 1963, pg. 75 George G. Bruntz, "History of Los Gatos", Village Publishers, 1968 Thompson West Historical Atlas, Santa Clara County, 1874 Horace F. Foote, "Pen Pictures from the Garden of the World". pg. 489 Excelsior Journal, Hugh Leigh, 1887 Pat Loomis, "Sign Posts - Gueraz", San Jose Evening News Archives, Mission Santa Clara, Juan Crisostobal Galindo Family Records



RUBERT PODESTA .

and a second and a second a se



ROBERT PROFERENCE



· ROBERT POINTSTA

en street de. CAPACESI' CANSA CLASA [C 13 19 1. 19 1.

TO LEIGH AVE.

۰ 🐣



-

SOUTH PETER DRIV

.



SOUTH PETER DRIVE

dr i